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Former Kyneton Market Building

B4716 Former Kyneton
Market

Location

17 Piper Street, KYNETON VIC 3444 - Property No B4716

Municipality
MACEDON RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - May 7, 2008

The former Kyneton Market building is of local architectural and historical significance. Built in 1878, possibly to
the designs of a Mr Pritchard who also designed the first stage of the Shire Hall, only the first half was ever
completed.

It was also not a successful market and was used for educational purposes after 1888. The interior was
subdivided and large windows inserted in 1912. In 1995 it was gutted by fire. Despite these changes, the building
provides evidence of one of the very few enclosed markets erected in Victoria in the 19th century. The former
Castlemaine and Ballarat Markets and the Queen Victoria Market meat hall are the only other extant examples. It
is also a civic landmark, contributing to the character of Kyneton as an historic town. The Market particularly
contributes to the Piper Street historic area, especially the intersection with Ebden Street where it is located,
since each corner is marked by an historic building. Damaged by fire February 1995.



Classified: 03/07/1995

See also B3855 Piper Street, B0O636 Royal George Hotel, B2027 Old Church of England Rectory, B4714 Willis
Bros Mill & B4717 Bluestone Mill.

Other Names Technical School,
Hermes Number 68906

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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